
 
 

 

April 12, 2024 

 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Region III 

Materials Licensing Section 

2443 Warrensville Road, Suite 210 

Lisle, Illinois 60532-4352 

 

 

 

RE:  Notification, License 24-24405-01 

 

I am submitting a notification for radioactive materials license 24-24405-01 issued to Midwest 

Division – RBH, LLC, d/b/a Belton Regional Medical Center.  The requested changes are: 

 

Item 12 (B): Add Stephen Kennedy, M.D. as an Authorized User for 10 CFR 35.100, 

10 CFR 35.200, and 10 CFR 35.300. 

 

Item 12 (B): Add James Vogler, M.D. as an Authorized user for 10 CFR 35.200 and 10 

CFR 35.300 (limited to limited to the oral administration of sodium iodide 

I-131). 

 

The following documentation is attached in support of this request: 

 

• State of Florida Department of Health Bureau of Radiation Control radioactive materials 

license number 294-1 issued to St. Anthony’s Hospital, Inc. listing Stephen Kennedy, 

M.D. and James Vogler, M.D. as Authorized Users. 

 

Should you need further information or have any questions, please contact Josh McIlvain, RSO, 

at jmcilvain@dtcinc.com or (913) 424-3640. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Tiffany Mason 

Chief Operating Officer 
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Sandy Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 2:12 PM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: Notification - License No. 24-24405-01 (Midwest Division - RBH, LLC d/b/a Belton Regional 

Medical Center)
Attachments: RML 24-24405-01 Notification 2024 04 12.pdf

Good afternoon, Martha সহ঺঻ 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you!! 
Tammy 
 

From: jmcilvain@dtcinc.com <jmcilvain@dtcinc.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 1:43 PM 
To: R3‐DRSSMail Resource <R3‐DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Tammy Tomczak <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Notification ‐ License No. 24‐24405‐01 (Midwest Division ‐ RBH, LLC d/b/a Belton Regional 
Medical Center) 
 
 
Hello, 
 
I have attached a license notification for Belton Regional Medical Center, License 24‐24405‐01. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
 
 
Josh McIlvain, MS, DABR 
Diagnostic Medical Physicist 
Radiation Safety Officer 
Diagnostic Technology Consultants, Inc. 
5930 Roe Ave, Suite 201 
Mission, KS  66205 
  
Cell:  913.424.3640 
Office:  913.236.6000 ext. 105 
Email:  jmcilvain@dtcinc.com 
 


